
AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

802 EAST VILAS 
GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 

 
MONDAY 

MAY 11, 2015 
7:00 P.M. 

 
 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
   
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the Month 
 
6. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members 
 
7. Superintendent’s Reports 
   
8. Consent Agenda:..........................................................................................................Pages 8-97 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at Board 
 meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to have a 
 separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of the discussion, 
 consideration and action on the following items: 
 
 A.   Minutes of regular meeting held on April 13, 2015 
 
 B. Treasurer’s Report 
 
 C.  Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 
 D. Activity Fund Transfers as per attached list 
 
 E. Fuel bids as recommended by bid committee 
 
 F. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 995-1096, Building Fund #’s 155-166, Child 

Nutrition Fund #’s 36-37, Casualty/Flood Ins. Recovery #2, and listed change 
orders and Activity Fund Reports 

 

1



 
 G. Close Activity Fund Account NJHS State President: 
 
  Commentary: 

 Teresa Barbour, sponsor of the National Junior Honor Society, has requested to close 
the NJHS State President Account #826 and transfer the funds to Jenks Middle School-
NJHS Account.  A complete explanation is in your packet.  Dennis Schulz will answer 
any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 H. Out-of-State Trip Requests: 
  Ms. Rachael Strong-Jostens Advisor University-July 18-21-Kissimmee, Florida 
  Dr. Michael Simpson-NFHS Summer Meetings-June 26-July 2-New Orleans, LA 
 

I. Transportation request for 1 bus on June 1 and June 6 from Seward Road Baptist 
Church for Youth Camp at Falls Creek 

 
 Commentary: 
 We have helped other churches with this same request as it involves District students.  

The church will supply a driver but will be charged $.60 per mile.  Transportation 
Director, Steve Cordell, confirmed we have a bus available. 

 Dennis Schulz will answer any questions. 
 
 RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
J. Transportation request for 2 buses on July 6 and July 11 from Community 

Church for Youth Camp at Falls Creek 
 
 Commentary: 
 We have done this for a number of years with Community Church because it involves 

District students.  The church is charged $10.00 per hour for drivers and $.60 per mile.  
Transportation Director, Steve Cordell, confirmed we have buses and drivers available. 

 Dennis Schulz will answer any questions. 
 
 RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 The Superintendent recommends approval. 

  
 K. Contracts/Agreements under $10,000 
  1.     Agreement with the Oklahoma State Department of Education for the 2015
   Summer Food Service Program 
 
   Commentary: 

The summer feeding program consists of breakfast and lunch and is available to 
students ages one through eighteen.  The program provides meals for students 
during the summer months.  There is no cost to the student.  The District receives 
federal reimbursement from the USDA.  Dennis Schulz will answer any 
questions. 

2



 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  2. Agreement with Oklahoma Hearing Solutions for Audiological Services for 
   2015-2016 
 
   Commentary: 
   Guthrie Public Schools is required to provide audiological evaluations and hearing 
   aid molds for certain students with hearing impairments.  Oklahoma Hearing 
   Solutions (formerly called Fine Hearing Care) is used on an as needed basis only.  
   There is no increase in cost.  The cost of this agreement will be approximately 
   $1,000.00 if services are needed.  Eldona Woodruff will answer any questions. 
 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  3. Contract with Melissa Sells for Deaf Interpreter Services during Extended 
   School Year Services (ESY) in June and July 2015 
 
   Commentary: 

We currently have one student with a hearing impairment who requires the 
services of a deaf interpreter during ESY.  The cost of this service is $21.50 per 
hour for three hours a day, three days a week for six weeks for a total amount of 
approximately $1,161.00.  Eldona Woodruff will answer any questions. 

 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  4. Agreement with Supplemental Health to provide Speech Language Services 

for Extended School Year Services (ESY) for 6 weeks during the months of 
June and July 2015 

 
   Commentary: 

GPS currently has a Staffing Agreement in place with Supplemental Health. We 
are required to continue special education services as a part of ESY for certain 
students who meet eligibility requirements.  The cost of this service for those 6 
weeks will be approximately $4464 plus $600 mileage.  Eldona Woodruff will 
answer any questions. 

 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
9. Business Agenda: 
 A. Recommendation, consideration and action on the following appointment for the 

remainder of 2014-2015 to replace Ms. Donna Scheihing: 
  ●  Jana Wanzer –Treasurer 
   
   
 

3



 
  Commentary: 

 The request has been made for Ms. Jana Wanzer to be appointed District Treasurer 
through the end of this school year so she may begin assuming all of the responsibilities 
of this office.  She will be reappointed at the beginning of the next fiscal year. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
  
 B. Seating of New District Treasurer: 
  1. Oath of Office 
 
 C. Recommendation, consideration and action upon amendment to renew agreement 

with Clearwater Enterprises for the purchase of third party natural gas for  
  2015-2016…………………………………………………………………..Pages 98-103 
 
  Commentary: 
  This agreement would extend our contract with Clearwater Enterprises and lock in our 

natural gas price for the 2015-2016 school year.  We have contracted with Clearwater 
for several years and have saved significant costs by doing so.  Dennis Schulz will 
answer any questions. 

     
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 D. Recommendation, consideration and action upon National Purchasing Cooperative 

Interlocal Participation Agreement with BuyBoard National Purchasing 
Cooperative for 2015-2016…………………………………………….Pages 104-110 

 
  Commentary: 
  Bids are obtained by this purchasing cooperative allowing schools to streamline the 

purchasing process and take advantage of bulk pricing.  It saves time and money and is 
no cost to the district.  Dennis Schulz will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 E. Recommendation, consideration and action to approve teachers, aides and 

administrator as listed for 2015 K-8 Remedial Summer School…………....Page 111 
 
  Commentary: 
  Included in your packet is the list of employees recommended for the Remedial Summer 

School Program which was Board Approved on March 9, 2015.  Carmen Walters will 
answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 F. Recommendation, consideration and action to approve Class of 2019 as a new 

Activity Account…………………………………………………………….…Page 112 

4



 
  Commentary: 
  Each year a new Activity Fund account is created for the incoming freshman class. 
  Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
  
 G. Recommendation, consideration and action upon ratification of a one year 

extension of the existing Group Purchasing Participation Agreement with 
American Purchasing Consortium for 2015-2016……………………..Pages 113-116 

 
  Commentary: 
  Southwest Foodservice Excellence partners with American Purchasing Consortium 

(APC).  The primary purpose of APC is to provide substantial savings and best value for 
participating agencies through established group purchasing practices.  The partnership 
has no out of pocket direct costs associated to the district.  Dennis Schulz will answer 
any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 H. Recommendation, consideration and action upon survey request for transportation 

improvements…………………………………………………………….Pages 117-120 
 
  Commentary: 
  Steve Cordell, on behalf of TransPar Group, requests that the attached survey be 

distributed to site principals in an effort to improve transportation within our school 
system.  Steve Cordell will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
  
 I.  Recommendation, consideration and action upon request from Guthrie High 

School Cheerleaders Booster Club to become a sanctioned organization 
                   Pages 121-134 

Commentary: 
Included in your packet is a letter from Amanda Cole and Chalea Crow, parents of 
Guthrie High School Cheerleaders, outlining the purpose of the organization and their 
wish to become sanctioned. A copy of their By-Laws as well as a copy of District Policy 
C-21, Sanctioning of Student Activity Organizations, is in your packet. Dennis Schulz 
will answer any questions. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 J. Recommendation, consideration and action upon contract renewal with Southwest 

Foodservice Excellence, LLC for 2015-2016………………………..….Pages 135-143 
 
   

5



 
  Commentary: 
  This is our 4th year with Southwest Foodservice.  We continue to have increased 

participation in our breakfast and lunch program.  Participants have been happy with the 
food content.  Southwest is very accommodating with administration when dealing with 
any problems that have arisen.  Dennis Schulz will answer any questions. 

   
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 K.  Recommendation, consideration and action upon renewal agreement with Logan 

County Health Department for nursing services for 2015-2016……………Page 144  
 

Commentary:  
We have contracted with the Health Department for a number of years for nursing 
services for the district. Staff has always been pleased with the School Nurse assigned to 
that position. The cost of this service has increased $2000 for this year. Dr. Simpson 
will answer any questions.  

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

  The Superintendent recommends approval.  
 
 L. Recommendation, consideration and action upon School Improvement Plan for 

2014-2015 
 
  Commentary: 
  In order to comply with accreditation requirements of the Oklahoma State Department 

of Education, the local Board of Education has to complete a yearly review and approve 
a School Improvement Plan (previously called the Comprehensive Local Education Plan 
or “CLEP”).  Each school site completes an annual School Improvement Plan.  Because 
of the size of the Plan, it has already been sent to you in a separate e-mail.  Carmen 
Walters will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
10. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
 FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
 requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, rehiring of support personnel and 
 administrator as listed for 2015-2016, teacher negotiations for 2015-2016, disclosure of 

which information would violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal 
law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1, 2 and 7 

  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
11. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports…………………………....Pages 145-146 
 
12. Action upon recommendation to rehire support personnel as listed for 2015-2016 
                            Pages 147-151 

6



 
13. Recommendation, consideration and action upon the administrator contract  
 as listed for 2015-2016 without specification for salary or assignment…………….Page 152  
 
14. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since the  
 posting of the agenda 
 
15. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have been 

reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting 
 
16. Adjourn 
 
 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
jf 
 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    
 

7



 
GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BOARD MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 13, 2015 
 
 

MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR 
MEETING HELD AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, GUTHRIE, 
OKLAHOMA ON APRIL 13, 2015 
 
 
Board Members Present: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Janna 

Pierson, Tina Smedley, Sharon Watts and Terry 
Pennington 

 
Board Member Absent: Travis Sallee 
 
District Level School Officials Present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
  Dennis Schulz, Ass’t Superintendent 
  Doug Ogle, Executive Director of 
   Personnel/Secondary Ed 
  Carmen Walters, Executive Director of 
   Federal Programs/Elementary Ed 
  Eldona Woodruff, Director of Special Education 
  Jerry Gammill, Director of Facilities 
  Dee Benson, Director of Technology 
  Steve Cordell, Director of Transportation 
  Jean Watts, Deputy Minutes Clerk 
    
1. The meeting was called to order by President Pennington. 
 
2. Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Janna Pierson, Tina Smedley, Sharon 

Watts and Terry Pennington were present for roll call. 
 
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. President Pennington asked everyone present to stand and join him in the Pledge of 
 Allegiance. 
 
5. President Pennington called for presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the 
 Month. 
 

Mr. Doug Ogle, Executive Director of Personnel and Secondary Education, announced the 
award winners for April: Ms. Maureen McWhirter, Central Elementary 1st grade teacher, as 
certified employee of the month and Ms. Tracy Smith, GJHS Secretary, as support employee 
of the month. Nomination letters were read by the staff member who submitted the 
nominations: Ms. Dixie Shaffer, Central Elementary 1st Grade Teacher and other Central 
Elementary Staff, for Ms. Maureen McWhirter, and Ms. Lynette Anderson, GJHS Special 
Education Paraprofessional, for Ms. Tracy Smith.  

 
8



 Mr. Ogle presented the award winners a plaque and a $25.00 Sonic Gift Card donated by 
 the Guthrie Lions Club. 
 
6A. President Pennington asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens registered to speak 

to the Board. 
       
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no citizens registered to speak to the Board. 
 
6B. President Pennington called for any comments to the Board by Board members.   
 
 There were no comments by Board members. 
 
7. President Pennington called for the Superintendent’s Reports. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson reported on the following: 
 

A successful and safe Junior/Senior Prom was held last Saturday evening at the Dominion 
House. 

 
 Wanted to remind the Board Members of 4 important dates:  1) Baccalaureate Service   
 will be Sunday, May 10 at 2:30 p.m. in the High School Gym 2) On May 12, the Bond 

Election Polls will be open from 7:00 a.m. until 7:00 p.m., Senior Academic Awards will also 
be given at the GHS Cafeteria beginning at 6:30 p.m. 3) Graduation Ceremonies 
will be Friday, May 15 at 7:30 p.m. at Jelsma Stadium and 4) The last day of school will   

 be Friday, May 22. 
 
 Announced Paige Sorrell was selected as a High School Academic All State Student. 
 
 Conan Maltz, a senior at GHS, received an appointment to the Air Force Academy. 
 

Rebel Dehart, a senior at GHS, placed 3rd in the state in the ODOT Trash Pick Up Poster 
Contest and will be honored Wednesday at the State Capitol for her work. 
 

 Gave a Legislative Update on 3 specific bills that he has been watching closely that   
 impact school districts:  HB 1321, HB 1749, and HB 1521. 

 
Joined 3rd grade teachers for breakfast this morning which was hosted by 2nd grade teachers 
as encouragement for upcoming state testing.  

  
8. President Pennington called for any items to be removed from the Consent Agenda for 

discussion. 
 
 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Pierson to approve the Consent Agenda. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
9A. President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action to approve E-

rate contracts for 2015-2016. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to approve E-rate contracts 

for 2015-2016. 
9



 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
9B. President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action upon contract 

for auditing services for 2015-2016 for fiscal year 2014-2015. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Smedley to approve contract renewal with 

Putnam & Company, PLLC for providing auditing services for 2015-2016 for fiscal year 
2014-2015. 

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
9C. President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action upon $.10 

increase for all paid student lunch meals. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Watts to approve a $.10 increase for all paid 

student lunch meals. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
9D. President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action upon proposed 

revised school calendars for 2015-2016 and 2016-2017. 
 
 A motion was made by Bennett-Johnson and seconded by Watts to approve revised school 

calendars for 2015-2016 and 2016-2017. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
9E. President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 2015 

Guthrie High School Summer School and End of Instruction Test Dates. 
  
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to approve 2015 Guthrie 

High School Summer School and End of Instruction Test Dates.  
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
9F. President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action upon Growth 

and Development presentation by Ms. Angie Burris R.N. for 5th grade students at Guthrie 
Upper Elementary. 

 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Davis to approve Growth and Development 

presentation by Ms. Angie Burris R.N. for 5th grade students at Guthrie Upper Elementary. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
9G. President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action upon agreement 

between Guthrie Public Schools and Guthrie Job Corps Center to provide staffing for 
custodial and maintenance departments.  

 
10



 Discussion followed. 
 
 A motion was made by Bennett-Johnson and seconded by Smedley to approve the agreement 

between Guthrie Public Schools and Guthrie Job Corps Center to provide staffing for 
custodial and maintenance departments.   

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
9H. President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action upon authorizing 

Ms. Terina Graham to replace Ms. Jana Wanzer as authorized representative for Child 
Nutrition Program. 

 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to authorize Ms. Terina 

Graham to replace Ms. Jana Wanzer as authorized representative for Child Nutrition 
Program. 

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10. President Pennington called for proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing 
 employment of personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and 

transfer of position requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, employment of career 
and probationary contract teachers as listed for 2015-2016, discussion of teacher 
negotiations for 2015-2016, disclosure of which information would violate the confidentiality 
requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1, 
2 and 7. 

 
10A. A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Pierson to go into executive session. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  Executive session began at 7:20 p.m. 
 
10B. President Pennington acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 7:44 p.m. 
 
10C. President Pennington stated that in executive session only those items listed in Agenda 
 Item 10 were discussed and no votes were taken. 
 
11. President Pennington called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Watts to approve action as set out on the 

Personnel Reports. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
12. President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action upon career and 

probationary contract teachers as listed for 2015-2016. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to approve career and 

probationary contract teachers as listed for 2015-2016. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 

11



13. President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action to accept any 
resignations offered since the posting of the agenda. 

 
 Superintendent Simpson stated he had received one resignation: Mr. Rick Martin, Math 

Instructor at Faver Alternative School, announced his resignation effective the last day of 
the 2014-2015 school year. 

 
 A motion was made by Bennett-Johnson and seconded by Davis to approve the resignation 

of Mr. Rick Martin effective the last day of the 2014-2015 school year. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
14. President Pennington called for discussion and possible action on new business not known 
 about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was no new business. 
 
19. A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Smedley to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 7:46 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
   
Jana Frey, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
 
     
Terry Pennington, Board President   

 
 

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

05/05/2015 9:47:01 AM Page 1

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

995 04/09/2015 ECKROAT SEED CO FERTILIZER/ATHLETICS2015 11 400.00

996 04/09/2015 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC BOOKS/LIBRARY/GUES2015 11 111.48

997 04/09/2015 JANE L WILLIAMS JURY DUTY MILEAGE2015 11 5.60

998 04/09/2015 A-1 RADIATOR SERVICE, INC. RADIATOR REPAIRS/TRANSPORTATIO2015 11 825.00

999 04/09/2015 PAUL PENLEY  OIL COMPANY, INC. FUEL AS PER ATTACHED/TRANSPORT2015 11 13,689.00

1000 04/09/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY SUPPLIES/FACS/MOORE/HS2015 11 830.00

1001 04/10/2015 SHERI STEVENSON HOMEBOUND MILEAGE REIMB./SP ED2015 11 300.00

1002 04/13/2015 OK DEPT OF CAREER & TECH EDUCA CLASS CURRICULUM AND MATERIALS2015 11 174.90

1003 04/13/2015 OKLAHOMA DEPT. OF CAREER & TEC REGISTRATION FEE/FACS/MOORE/HS2015 11 50.00

1004 04/13/2015 INSIGHT SYSTEMS EXCHANGE COMPUTERS/OFFICE/HS2015 11 2,285.00

1005 04/13/2015 DELL MARKETING L.P. PRINTERS/OFFICE/HS2015 11 863.59

1006 04/13/2015 SCHOOL SPECIALTY OFFICE SUPPLIES/GRAHAM/COTTERA2015 11 182.22

1007 04/13/2015 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS RSA MATERIALS / FOGARTY2015 11 478.87

1008 04/13/2015 QUILL CORPORATION SUMMER SCHOOL SUPPLIES2015 11 433.63

1009 04/16/2015 SOONER ACOUSTIC MUSIC, INC. PARTS AND REPAIRS/TECHNOLOGY2015 11 500.00

1010 04/16/2015 EMILY LYNN AVILA MILEAGE REIMB/PROF. DEV/CENTRA2015 11 133.38

1011 04/16/2015 MERIDIAN TECHNOLOGY CENTER REGISTRATION/PROF. DEV./CENTRA2015 11 198.00

1012 04/16/2015 ODMHSAS REGISTRATION / THOMPSON/ CEN2015 11 49.00

1013 04/16/2015 OKLAHOMA CORRECTIONAL INDUSTR BASE GUARD/ATHLETICS/HS2015 11 3,000.00

1014 04/16/2015 TWOTREES TECHNOLOGY, LLC SUPPLIES/LEGRANDE/JH2015 11 364.00

1015 04/16/2015 PROSPERITY BANK POWER WASHER/ATHLETICS/HS2015 11 373.75

1016 04/20/2015 DICK BLICK COMPANY SUPPLIES/ART/HS2015 11 425.63

1017 04/20/2015 CARRIE A KOURI SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/FOGARTY2015 11 160.80

1018 04/20/2015 APPLE, INC. SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/COTTERAL2015 11 598.99

1019 04/20/2015 PERSONAL COMPUTER SYSTEMS, IN SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/COTTERAL2015 11 49.00

1020 04/20/2015 OKLA CHORAL DIRECTOR'S ASSOC. CD'S FOR REHEARSAL/VOCAL/HS2015 11 210.00

1021 04/20/2015 SUMMIT REPAIRS/TRANSPORTATION2015 11 3,000.00

1022 04/20/2015 WWW.CLAY-KING.COM POTTERY WHEEL/SUPPLIES/ART/JH2015 11 4,140.87

1023 04/20/2015 QUILL CORPORATION SUPPLIES/WATSON/CENTRAL2015 11 115.56

1024 04/20/2015 APPLE, INC. COMPUTER/FACS/MOORE/HS2015 11 1,300.00

1025 04/20/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY SUPPLIES/FACS/MOORE/HS2015 11 500.00

1026 04/20/2015 MERIDIAN TECHNOLOGY CENTER REGISTRATION/PROF DEV/FOGARTY2015 11 0.00

1027 04/20/2015 WHOLESALE TRACK & FIELD SPORTS POLE VAULT/ATHLETICS/HS2015 11 650.00

1028 04/20/2015 HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEARS REGISTRATION/SP ED/COTTERAL2015 11 350.00

1029 04/20/2015 BRENDA DEEANN BRANDON MILEAGE REIMB./SP ED/COTTERAL2015 11 50.00

1030 04/22/2015 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS SUPPLIES/ED FOUND. GRANT/COTTE2015 11 349.00

1031 04/22/2015 PROSPERITY BANK SUPPLIES/ED FOUND. GRANT/COTTE2015 11 876.00

1032 04/22/2015 FISHER SCIENTIFIC CO., LLC SUPPLIES/SCIENCE/HOSKINS/HS2015 11 716.31

1033 04/22/2015 ARTS ATTACK SUPPLIES/ED FOUND GRANT/COTTER2015 11 418.00

1034 04/22/2015 FLINN SCIENTIFIC, INC. SUPPLIES/SCIENCE/O'NEILL/HS2015 11 726.25

1035 04/22/2015 A&A SCOTTISH RITE OF FREEMASON BUILDING RENTAL/VO-AG/HS2015 11 500.00

1036 04/22/2015 PROSPERITY BANK ROOMS/FFA CONVENTION/VO-AG/HS2015 11 2,500.00

1037 04/22/2015 FEDEX OFFICE AND PRINT SERVICES PRINTING/VO-AG/HS2015 11 300.00

1038 04/22/2015 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC BOOKS & CATALOGING/LIBRARY/FOG2015 11 478.17

1039 04/22/2015 MORRIS PRINTING GROUP, INC STUDENT PLANNERS/FOGARTY2015 11 656.72

1040 04/22/2015 AFFORDABLE COMPUTER PRODUCTS SUPPLIES/BUSINESS/HS2015 11 209.70

1041 04/22/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. SUPPLIES/BUSINESS/HS2015 11 101.92

1042 04/22/2015 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS SUPPLIES/ED FOUND GRANT/FOGART2015 11 402.5025



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

05/05/2015 9:47:08 AM Page 2

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

1043 04/22/2015 THOMPSON SCHOOL BOOK SUPPLIES/ED FOUND GRANT/FOGART2015 11 845.94

1044 04/22/2015 HERTZBERT-NEW METHOD, INC LIBRARY BOOKS/ED FOUND GRANT/J2015 11 780.12

1045 04/22/2015 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC LIBRARY BOOKS/ED FOUND GRANT/J2015 11 499.04

1046 04/22/2015 DEMCO, INC SUPPLIES/LIBRARY/JH2015 11 273.67

1047 04/22/2015 SCIENTIFICS DIRECT SUPPLIES/TECH ENG/BARKER/JH2015 11 2,989.05

1048 04/22/2015 MOR-POWER MUFFLER SHOP REPAIRS/TRANSPORTATION2015 11 500.00

1049 04/22/2015 QUILL CORPORATION SUPPLIES/TITLE II2015 11 231.12

1050 04/22/2015 MERIDIAN TECHNOLOGY CENTER REGISTRATION/PRO DEV/JH2015 11 99.00

1051 04/22/2015 SHAROLYN  M  LEGRANDE TRAVEL REIMB/PRO DEV/JH2015 11 126.00

1052 04/22/2015 BRINSEA SUPPLIES/ED FOUND/COTTERAL2015 11 634.99

1053 04/22/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY ENVIRONMENTAL GRANT/COTTERAL2015 11 140.00

1054 04/23/2015 VIRCO INC. STUDENT DESKS/HS2015 11 3,369.90

1055 04/23/2015 ALPHABET SIGNS, INC. LETTER BOARDS AND LETTERS/HS2015 11 982.75

1056 04/23/2015 VEX ROBOTICS, INC SUPPLIES/TECH ENG/SIEBER/JH2015 11 1,339.89

1057 04/27/2015 COUGHLAN COMPANIES, INC. ED FOUND GRANT/MICK/CENTRAL2015 11 945.25

1058 04/27/2015 AMERICAN PLANT PRODUCTS & SERV SUPPLIES/HORTICULTURE/HS2015 11 650.00

1059 04/27/2015 QUILL CORPORATION RSA SUPPLIES / COT / CEN / FOG2015 11 78.13

1060 04/27/2015 EDMOND MUSIC, INC. SUPPLIES/REPAIRS/BAND/HS2015 11 2,044.18

1061 04/27/2015 CAMBIUM LEARNING,INC. SUMMER SCHOOL SUPPLIES/TITLE I2015 11 53.05

1062 04/27/2015 COMFORT INN ROOMS/TENNIS(BOYS)/HS2015 11 249.00

1063 04/27/2015 SEJAL HOSPITALITY ROOMS/TENNIS(GIRLS)/HS2015 11 352.00

1064 04/27/2015 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC BOOKS/LIBRARY/HS2015 11 1,232.05

1065 04/27/2015 BRIGHT IDEAS PRESS, LLC SUPPLIES/TITLE I/ST. MARY'S2015 11 1,285.63

1066 04/27/2015 RAMONA LIGGINS TRANSPORTING OF SP ED STUDENT2015 11 750.00

1067 04/27/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY SEWING MACHINES/SUPPLIES/FACS/2015 11 847.17

1068 04/28/2015 TWOTREES TECHNOLOGY, LLC CLASSROOM SOFTWARE/HS2015 11 728.00

1069 04/28/2015 COMTECH DISTRICT INFORMATION CARDS2015 11 650.00

1070 04/28/2015 BRITE, INC./US MARKABOARD MARKERBOARD/LEGRANDE/HS2015 11 787.25

1071 04/28/2015 MERIDIAN TECHNOLOGY CENTER RIGISTRATION /PROF DEV/GUES2015 11 99.00

1072 04/28/2015 DAKTRONICS INC. CONTROL PANEL/ATHLETICS/HS2015 11 1,100.00

1073 04/28/2015 EPSON AMERICA PROJECTOR/FOUND. GRANT/HS2015 11 736.00

1074 04/28/2015 PROSPERITY BANK PROJECTOR SUPPLIES/FOUND GRAN2015 11 101.51

1075 04/28/2015 RED DIRT GRAPHICS, LLC WELCOME SIGN/ATHLETICS/HS2015 11 640.00

1076 04/30/2015 EVERBIND/MARCO BOOK COMPANY BOOKS/FOUND GRANT/HS2015 11 791.37

1077 04/30/2015 COUNTRY FORD MERCURY REPAIRS/TRANSPORTATION2015 11 1,500.00

1078 04/30/2015 LEARNMORE SUPPLIES/TECHNOLOGY GRANT/JH2015 11 22,452.00

1079 04/30/2015 CPI REGISTRATION/SP ED/2015 11 150.00

1080 04/30/2015 APPLE, INC. IPADS/FOUND. GRANT/HS2015 11 1,197.98

1081 04/30/2015 PERSONAL COMPUTER SYSTEMS, IN OTTERBOX CASES/FOUND GRANT/HS2015 11 98.00

1082 04/30/2015 DELL MARKETING L.P. COMPUTER UPGRADES/TECH GRANT2015 11 26,614.76

1083 04/30/2015 NEW EGG BUSINESS, INC HEADPHONES/TECH GRANT/JH2015 11 1,080.00

1084 04/30/2015 MIDWEST PRINTING & PUBLISHING C BUSINESS CARDS/COUNSELOR/CENT2015 11 28.85

1085 04/30/2015 SHERRYL GREEN MILEAGE REIMB/PRO DEV/FOGARTY2015 11 121.10

1086 04/30/2015 CPI CPI TRAINING MATERIALS/SP ED/2015 11 279.75

1087 05/04/2015 PROSPERITY BANK POPCORN MACHINE & ACCESSORIES2015 11 394.55

1088 05/04/2015 MARTIN INSURANCE AGENCY NEW TREASURER BOND2015 11 2,500.00

1089 05/04/2015 MAYERSON ACADEMEMY SUMMER SCHOOL SUPPLIES / RSA2015 11 60.00

1090 05/04/2015 PROSPERITY BANK HEADPHONES/FOUND. GRANT/HS2015 11 141.6026



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

05/05/2015 9:47:14 AM Page 3

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

1091 05/04/2015 RED ROCK DISTRIBUTING CO. FUEL PER BID/TRANSPORTATION2015 11 16,098.60

1092 05/04/2015 QUILL CORPORATION STUDENT SUPPLIES / RSA / FOG2015 11 52.99

1093 05/04/2015 LIGHTSPEED TECHNOLOGIES PARTS AND SUPPLIES/TECHNOLOGY2015 11 100.00

1094 05/04/2015 PROSPERITY BANK PRINTER CARTRIDGES/OPAT2015 11 136.97

1095 05/04/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY SUPPLIES/OPAT2015 11 450.00

1096 05/04/2015 MELISSA M  SELLS DEAF INTERPRETER FOR SUMMER SC2015 11 650.00

146,071.05Report Total : 

27



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

05/05/2015 9:43:19 AM Page 1

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
Building 2014-2015

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

155 04/13/2015 LOCKE SUPPLY DISTRICT PLUMBING SUPPLIES2015 21 1,000.00

156 04/16/2015 ONE BEAT CPR AED BATTERY/CENTRAL2015 21 200.00

157 04/20/2015 SIMPLEX GRINNELL FIRE ALARM REPAIRS/HS2015 21 799.00

158 04/23/2015 KATHY E BERTWELL MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT2015 21 500.00

159 04/23/2015 WHITTON SUPPLY EQUIPMENT AND PARTS2015 21 400.00

160 04/23/2015 HOME DEPOT/GECF DISTRICT CEILING TILES2015 21 650.00

161 04/27/2015 H & H ENTERPRISES INT'L WIGS SUMMER FLOOR SUPPLIES2015 21 11,257.50

162 04/28/2015 H-I-S PAINT MFG. CO, LLC SUMMER PAINT SUPPLIES2015 21 3,858.21

163 04/28/2015 BRANCH'S HEATING & AIR DISTRICT HVAC REPAIRS & SERV2015 21 15,000.00

164 04/30/2015 SOUTHWEST PAPER DISTRICT CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES2015 21 6,000.00

165 05/05/2015 ROBERT BROOKE & ASSOCIATES DOORSTOPS/DISTRICT2015 21 112.00

166 05/05/2015 HI-TECH PLUMBING REPAIRS/JH2015 21 2,000.00

41,776.71Report Total : 

28



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

05/05/2015 9:38:26 AM Page 1

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
CHILD NUTRITION FUND 2014-2015

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

36 04/27/2015 TERINA KAY GRAHAM MILEAGE REIMB. FOR REMAINDER O2015 22 100.00

37 04/28/2015 REBECCA PITTMAN MEAL REFUND/DROPPED2015 22 38.00

138.00Report Total : 

29



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

05/05/2015 9:37:31 AM Page 1

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
CASUALTY/FLOOD INS. RECOVERY 2014-2015

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

2 04/13/2015 BODY WORX FIX DAMAGE ON #35 EXPEDITION2015 86 3,147.84

3,147.84Report Total : 

30



DatePurOrder

05/05/2015 9:55:19 AM
Page 1

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 05/05/2015

BegPo 1
EndPo 994
Since 04/08/2015

19 07/01/2014 OKLAHOMA EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM UNEMPLOYMENT FOR 2014-2015

UNEMPLOYMENT FOR 2014-2015 002-1000-271-100-1050-210-125     -1,034.36
003-1000-281-100-1050-214-125      1,690.06
003-3300-281-000-0000-962-120      1,522.00

Total Purchase Order 2,177.70

22 07/01/2014 SOONER COPY MACHINES MAINTENANCE FOR JULY-SEPT.

COPIER MAINTENANCE FOR JULY-SEPTEMBER 037-2740-430-000-0000-000-050     -2,936.08

Total Purchase Order -2,936.08

57 07/01/2014 TRANSPAR GROUP INC. TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT FEE

TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT FEE FOR 2014-2015 018-2720-340-000-0000-000-050    -39,252.00
018-2720-340-000-0000-000-050     34,860.00

Total Purchase Order -4,392.00

100 07/01/2014 AMAZON/PROSPERERITY BANK ACTIVITY FUND RECEIPT BOOKS

REDIFORM MONEY RECEIPT BOOKS 8L820 2 PART 50 SETS 2
3/4 X 5 5/8

136-2511-619-000-0000-000-050       -200.45

Total Purchase Order -200.45

102 07/01/2014 MIDWEST PRINTING & PUBLISHING CO. PRINTING FOR 2014-15/JH

BLANKET FOR  PRINTING FOR 2014-2015 076-2530-550-000-0000-000-610       -536.00

Total Purchase Order -536.00

104 07/01/2014 TDS TELCOM HOMEWORK HOTLINE FOR 2014-15

HOMEWORK HOTLINE FOR 2014-2015 076-1000-530-100-0000-000-610        -62.08
076-1000-530-100-0000-000-610         21.60
076-1000-530-100-0000-000-610         43.20

Total Purchase Order 2.72

106 07/01/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/JH

MISC. OFFICE SUPPLIES 076-2490-619-000-0000-000-610       -552.69
076-2490-619-000-0000-000-610         84.86

Total Purchase Order -467.83

120 07/01/2014 CAREER STAFF UNLIMITED-OKLAHOMA OT SERVICES FOR 2014-2015

OT SERVICED JULY 2014 SUMMER SCHOOL 044-2135-336-239-0000-000-050     -3,672.74

OT SERVICES FOR 2014-2015 SCHOOL YEAR 044-2135-336-239-0000-000-050    -80,286.39
044-2135-336-239-0000-000-050      2,971.92
044-2135-336-239-0000-000-050      8,499.47

Total Purchase Order -72,487.74

124 07/01/2014 TERESA EWING CONTRACT FOR PT SERVICES FOR 2

PT SERVICES SCHOOL YR 2014-15 044-2170-336-239-0000-000-050     -8,814.00
044-2170-336-239-0000-000-050      5,430.00
044-2170-336-239-0000-000-050     11,000.00

Total Purchase Order 7,616.00

130 07/01/2014 QUILL CORPORATION BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/SP ED/ADM

BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES 044-2511-619-239-0000-000-050       -314.65

Total Purchase Order -314.65

140 07/01/2014 T AND  W TIRE BLANKET FOR TIRES/TRANSPORTATI

BLANKET FOR TIRES 018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070       -437.13
018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070        517.02

Total Purchase Order 79.89

173 07/01/2014 WALKER TIRE BLANKET FOR TIRES/TRANSPORTATI

BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES 018-2650-430-000-0000-000-070        -75.00
018-2650-612-000-0000-000-070     -1,938.44
018-2650-612-000-0000-000-070      2,145.00

Total Purchase Order 131.5631



DatePurOrder

05/05/2015 9:55:19 AM
Page 2

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 05/05/2015

BegPo 1
EndPo 994
Since 04/08/2015

180 07/01/2014 INTERQUEST DETECTION CANINES OF OK CONTRABAND SEARCHES FOR 2014-1

BLANKET CONTRACT FOR CONTRABAND SEARCH 2014 -
2015.  GUTHRIE HIGH SCHOOL, JR. HIGH & GUES

022-2660-340-000-0000-000-050       -770.00
022-2660-340-000-0000-000-050        445.00
022-2660-340-000-0000-000-125        296.67
022-2660-340-000-0000-000-610        296.66
022-2660-340-000-0000-000-705        296.67

Total Purchase Order 565.00

194 07/03/2014 COOPERATIVE COUNCIL FOR OKLAHOMA BANQUET FEE FOR CCOSA CONF.

BANQUET FEE FOR CCOSA CONFERENCE 006-2573-810-000-0000-000-705        -32.00

Total Purchase Order -32.00

199 07/09/2014 QUILL CORPORATION BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/HAMBY/HS

BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES 101-2490-619-000-0000-000-705       -624.52

Total Purchase Order -624.52

208 07/14/2014 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. BLANKET FOR OFFICE SUPPLIES/HS

OFFICE SUPPLIES 101-2490-619-000-0000-000-705       -449.16

Total Purchase Order -449.16

231 07/15/2014 IMAGE WORKS OF OKLAHOMA, INC COPIER LEASE FOR 2014-2015

COPIER LEASE FOR 2014-2015 037-1000-440-100-0000-000-610       -537.73
037-1000-440-100-0000-000-610      1,229.02
037-1000-440-100-0000-000-610      4,149.05
037-1000-440-100-0000-000-705     -1,450.19
037-1000-440-100-0000-000-705        838.08
037-1000-440-100-0000-000-705      2,661.92
037-1000-440-100-1050-000-110       -795.67
037-1000-440-100-1050-000-110        791.35
037-1000-440-100-1050-000-110      1,208.65
037-1000-440-100-1050-000-125     -1,563.78
037-1000-440-100-1050-000-125      1,684.37
037-1000-440-100-1050-000-125      3,815.63
037-1000-440-100-1050-000-130       -683.59
037-1000-440-100-1050-000-130        598.87
037-1000-440-100-1050-000-130        901.13
037-1000-440-430-0000-000-710       -449.86
037-1000-440-430-0000-000-710          5.69
037-1000-440-430-0000-000-710         54.31
037-2511-440-000-0000-000-050     -1,415.06
037-2511-440-000-0000-000-050         41.70
037-2511-440-000-0000-000-050        198.30
037-2620-440-000-0000-000-050       -941.43
037-2620-440-000-0000-000-050          4.18
037-2620-440-000-0000-000-050         55.82
037-2740-440-000-0000-000-050       -460.76
037-2740-440-000-0000-000-050          9.79
037-2740-440-000-0000-000-050         50.21

Total Purchase Order 10,000.00

246 07/22/2014 EDMOND MUSIC, INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES FOR 2014-

BLANKET FOR BAND EQUIPMENT, INSTRUMENT REPAIR,
SHEET MUSIC, INSTRUMENT AND ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT
PURCHASE

118-1000-681-100-3000-000-705       -110.00
118-1000-681-100-3000-000-705       -430.95

Total Purchase Order -540.95

309 08/04/2014 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/BAND/HS

BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES 118-1000-619-100-3000-000-705        -76.71
118-1000-619-100-3000-000-705         34.66

Total Purchase Order -42.05

333 08/11/2014 OK DEPT OF CAREER & TECH EDUCATION CURRICULUM AND SOFTWARE/FACS/

1 ITEM HE1046 TWEEN LIFE TEACHER EDITION        82.00
1 ITEM HE8046 TWEEN LIFE CD                                 300.00
20 ITEM HE3046 TWEEN LIFE STUDENT EDITION   680.00
1  ITEM HE1001 FACS 1 TEACHER EDITION                 47.00

412-1000-681-314-8400-000-610        -82.00

32



DatePurOrder

05/05/2015 9:55:19 AM
Page 3

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 05/05/2015

BegPo 1
EndPo 994
Since 04/08/2015

333 08/11/2014 OK DEPT OF CAREER & TECH EDUCATION CURRICULUM AND SOFTWARE/FACS/
1 ITEM HE800110 FACS 1 CD                                       300.00
20 ITEM HE3001 FACS 1 STUDENT EDITION               26.00

TEACHER WILL PICK UP IN STILLWATER WHEN IT IS
AVAILABLE.

Total Purchase Order -82.00

359 08/13/2014 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150.00/S. HOSKINS/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1110-000-125        -30.00

Total Purchase Order -30.00

392 08/18/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY OFFICE SUPPLIES/FAVER

SUPPLIES FOR OFFICE 126-2490-619-000-0000-000-710        -89.50

Total Purchase Order -89.50

465 08/22/2014 VEX ROBOTICS, INC SUPPLIES/J. SIEBER/ATAE/JH

27 VEX net Key P/N 276-3245 Replacement for 276-2245 412-1000-619-317-8700-000-610       -270.00

Total Purchase Order -270.00

480 08/28/2014 OK DEPT OF CAREER & TECH EDUCATION SUPPLIES/DRAKE/VO-AG/HS

TEACHER RESOURCE CD FOR INSTRUCTIONAL PURPOSES 412-1000-653-311-8000-000-705       -300.00

Total Purchase Order -300.00

486 08/28/2014 KATIE AMANDA HIGGINS HOMEBOUND MILEAGE REIMB./2014-

HOMEBOUND MILEAGE REIMB. FOR 2014-2015 044-1000-580-239-1050-000-110       -500.00

Total Purchase Order -500.00

505 09/03/2014 MATTHEW DURKEE CLINICIAN/TECH ASSISTANT/BAND/

PERCUSSION CLINICIAN/TECH FOR 2014 MARCHING
SEASON

118-1000-320-100-3000-000-705       -200.00

Total Purchase Order -200.00

510 09/03/2014 OKLAHOMA SECONDARY SCHOOL CONTEST ENTRIES FOR 2014-15

REGIONAL MARCHING CONTEST 10/28/14
DISTRICT SOLO AND ENSEMBLE CONTEST 11/8/14
DISTRICT CONCERT BAND CONTEST 3/5/2015
STATE BAND CONTEST 4/15/15
STATE SOLO/ENSEMBLE CONTEST 4/21-23/15

118-2199-810-100-3000-000-705       -450.00

Total Purchase Order -450.00

517 09/04/2014 SULLIVAN SUPPLY SOUTH INC. SHOW SUPPLIES/VO-AG/HS

MISC. SHOW SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT 412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705       -402.05

Total Purchase Order -402.05

577 09/23/2014 EDMOND MUSIC, INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/BAND/HS

BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES AND REPAIRS 118-1000-430-100-3000-000-705        -69.00
118-1000-681-100-3000-000-705       -136.71

Total Purchase Order -205.71

584 09/23/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/D. REAMES/COTTERAL

POST-IT-NOTES
COMPUTER INK
COLORED COPY PAPER
SHARPIE MARKERS
WHITE OUT
PENS
PENCILS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

034-1000-619-100-1020-000-120       -150.00

33



DatePurOrder

05/05/2015 9:55:19 AM
Page 4

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 05/05/2015

BegPo 1
EndPo 994
Since 04/08/2015

584 09/23/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/D. REAMES/COTTERAL
Total Purchase Order -150.00

598 09/25/2014 PROSPERITY BANK BLANKET FOR FUEL/EMERGENCIES/A

FUEL FOR OUT OF TOWN TRIPS 412-1000-580-311-8000-000-705         -7.00

Total Purchase Order -7.00

611 09/30/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/FACS/HS

BLANKET FOR CONSUMABLES FOR LABS IN FACS1,
SURVIVING & THRIVING, AND INTRODUCTION TO FASHION
DESIGN

412-1000-681-314-8400-000-705       -192.03
412-1000-681-314-8400-000-705        158.96

Total Purchase Order -33.07

612 09/30/2014 PALEN MUSIC CENTER, INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/REPAIRS/B

BLANKET PO FOR INSTRUMENT REPAIR, SUPPLIES AND
ACCESSORIES

118-1000-430-100-3000-000-705        -10.03
118-1000-430-100-3000-000-705         20.33

Total Purchase Order 10.30

628 10/06/2014 KICKINGBIRD GOLF COURSE BOYS GOLF UNIFORMS/HS

HS- UNIFORMS
(10) SHIRTS @ $50.00= $500.00
(1) RANGEFINDER $300.00
(10) GLOVES @ $20.00= $200.00

119-1000-657-816-0000-000-705     -1,000.00
119-1000-657-816-0000-000-705        544.46

Total Purchase Order -455.54

652 10/09/2014 SUPREME SHOW SUPPLY, LLC SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT/VO-AG/HS

SHOW SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT 412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705       -198.00

Total Purchase Order -198.00

710 10/27/2014 LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC. SUPPLIES/VO-AG/DRAKE/HS

SHOP AND CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705       -127.37

Total Purchase Order -127.37

711 10/27/2014 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. SUPPLIES/VO-AG/DRAKE/HS

SHOP AND CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705        -20.86

Total Purchase Order -20.86

715 10/28/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/

HEADPHONES FOR IPADS IN JR HIGH/STEVENSON SPECIAL
ED CLASSROOM

621-1000-619-239-1050-000-610       -210.00

Total Purchase Order -210.00

724 11/03/2014 WILLOBY'S FEED AND  OUTFITTERS, LLC SUPPLIES/DRAKE/VO-AG/HS

SHOP AND SCHOOL FARM SUPPLIES 412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705       -127.80

Total Purchase Order -127.80

734 11/05/2014 MARY R HESS EMBROIDERY SUPPLIES/FAVER

SUPPLIES AND A STABILIZER NEEDED FOR EMBROIDERY
MACHINE.

131-1000-619-430-1170-000-710       -350.00

Total Purchase Order -350.00

736 11/05/2014 KARA B WALTERS MILEAGE REIMB/SP ED WKSHOP/GUE

MILEAGE REIMBURSMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT SEMINAR AT FRANCES TUTTLE ROCKWELL
CAMPUS NOVEMBER 21,2014

621-2213-580-239-0000-000-125        -50.00

Total Purchase Order -50.00

741 11/14/2014 PITSCO, INC SUPPLIES/TECH ENG/SIEBER/JH

SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 412-1000-681-317-8700-000-610        -17.5034



DatePurOrder

05/05/2015 9:55:19 AM
Page 5

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 05/05/2015

BegPo 1
EndPo 994
Since 04/08/2015

741 11/14/2014 PITSCO, INC SUPPLIES/TECH ENG/SIEBER/JH
SHIPPING 412-1000-681-317-8700-000-610       -184.08

Total Purchase Order -201.58

754 11/18/2014 DJC HOLDINGS, LLC SOFTWARE SUB/SPECIAL ED/JH

ONE YEAR SUBSCRIPTION TO NEWS2 YOUR FOR  KRISTEN
HOOPER

621-1000-440-239-1050-000-610       -150.00

Total Purchase Order -150.00

757 11/18/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 621-1000-619-239-1050-000-705       -200.00

Total Purchase Order -200.00

776 12/02/2014 PROSPERITY BANK INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS

INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS FOR ASSEMBLING WREATHS IN
HORTICULTURE CLASS - NOT FOR RESALE.
MATERIALS INCLUDING: FABRIC, WIRE WREATH FRAMES,
FOAM WREATH FORMS, FLORAL WIRE, GLUE STICKS,
SHEARS AND CUTTERS, MEASURING TAPES, TULLE, FABRIC
GLUE AND OTHER MISC. SUPPLIES.

412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705       -120.63

Total Purchase Order -120.63

781 12/08/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/VO-AG/HS

BLANKET FOR VARIOUS MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, AND
SUPPLIES FOR OFFICE AND CLASSROOM

412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705       -348.12

Total Purchase Order -348.12

782 12/08/2014 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/VO-AG/HS

BLANKET FOR VARIOUS MATERIALS NEEDED FOR THE
OFFICE AND CLASSROOM

412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705       -209.51

Total Purchase Order -209.51

788 12/08/2014 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/VO-AG/HS

MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT, SUPPLIES, AND MATERIALS
FOR SHOP AND AG BUILDING AND FARM

412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705       -103.32

Total Purchase Order -103.32

808 12/16/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/K. HOOPER/JH

CLASSROOM $150.00
ELECTRIC PENCIL SHARPENER
FACIAL TISSUES
DISINFEFCTING WIPES
TAPE
WHITE OUT
FILE FOLDERS
FOLDERS
WALL PUDDY
BANDAIDS
WHITEBOARD ERASERS
DRY ERASE MARKERS
CLASS INCENTIVES

034-1000-681-239-0000-000-610       -150.00

Total Purchase Order -150.00

834 01/13/2015 THE AROUND THE CLOCK FREIGHTLINER G AUTOMOTIVE AND BUS SUPPLIES

BLANKET FOR BUS PARTS AND SUPPLIES 018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070     -1,323.22
018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070      1,296.88

Total Purchase Order -26.34

867 01/23/2015 SHELTON PHOTOGRAPHY & DESIGN PHOTOS FOR BOARD MEMBER

SITTING FEE, 8 X 10 PICTURE AND DIGITAL PHOTO FOR NEW
BOARD MEMBER:  TINA SMEDLEY

136-2319-619-000-0000-000-050       -150.00
136-2319-619-000-0000-000-050         99.00

35



DatePurOrder

05/05/2015 9:55:19 AM
Page 6

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 05/05/2015

BegPo 1
EndPo 994
Since 04/08/2015

867 01/23/2015 SHELTON PHOTOGRAPHY & DESIGN PHOTOS FOR BOARD MEMBER
Total Purchase Order -51.00

869 01/23/2015 COUGHLAN COMPANIES, INC. PEBBLE GO ONE DATABASE/LIB/FOG

1 PEBBLEGO-ONE DATABASE
BIOGRAPHIES 978-1-4296-6818-7

063-2220-641-000-0000-000-110       -375.25

Total Purchase Order -375.25

873 01/26/2015 STILLWATER MILLING COMPANY LIVESTOCK AND FARM SUPPLIES/AG

LIVESTOCK NUTRITION SUPPLEMENT/CARE SUPPLIES
($300) AND SCHOOL FARM SUPPLIES ($300)

412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705       -186.33

Total Purchase Order -186.33

892 01/30/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY TV'S/ANTENNA'S/RAINWATER/JH

32" TV'S AND ANTENNANS 076-2620-654-000-0000-000-610       -500.00
076-2620-654-000-0000-000-610        445.92

Total Purchase Order -54.08

897 02/10/2015 PROSPERITY BANK TESTING SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED

8 DIGIT PLASTIC POCKET CALCULATORS
SKU 178405

044-2240-614-239-0000-000-050       -200.00
044-2240-614-239-0000-000-050        276.93

Total Purchase Order 76.93

906 02/13/2015 LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/VO-AG/HS

BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES 412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705        -44.24

Total Purchase Order -44.24

907 02/13/2015 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/VO-AG/HS

BLANKET FOR SUPPPLIES 412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705       -300.00

Total Purchase Order -300.00

919 02/27/2015 PROSPERITY BANK HOTEL ROOM FOR ENID SHOW/VO-AG

HOTEL ROOM IN ENID, OK FOR NORTHWEST DISTRICT
LIVESTOCK SHOW

412-1000-580-311-8000-000-705       -600.00
412-1000-580-311-8000-000-705        440.00

Total Purchase Order -160.00

921 02/27/2015 OKLAHOMA ASBO REGISTRATION/WANZER/SCHEIHING

REGISTRATION FOR JANA WANZER AND DONNA SCHEIHING
TO ATTEND THE ASBO SPRING PRE-CONFERENCE ( NO
CHARGE FOR DONNA)

006-2573-860-000-0000-000-050       -188.00
006-2573-860-000-0000-000-050        150.00

Total Purchase Order -38.00

932 03/03/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/G WAGNER/JH

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES- Lg envelopes, pencils, highlighters,
paper, index cards, pens, etc.....

034-1000-619-100-1340-000-610       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1340-000-610         44.44

Total Purchase Order -105.56

941 03/11/2015 PROSPERITY BANK ROOMS FOR ADVISORS/AG/HS

ROOMS FOR ADVISORS AT THE OKLAHOMA YOUTH EXPO
LIVESTOCK SHOW IN OKCY 03/12-03/19, 2014

412-1000-580-311-8000-000-705     -1,200.00
412-1000-580-311-8000-000-705        846.00
412-1000-580-311-8000-000-705         94.00

Total Purchase Order -260.00

942 03/11/2015 THE RAILROAD YARD, INC. SUPPLIES/TRANSPORTATION

SUPPLIES FOR BUILDING ANCHORS 018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070       -150.80
018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070        150.76

Total Purchase Order -0.04

945 03/11/2015 GARRETT BOOK COMPANY BOOKS FOR LIBRARY/FOGARTY

BOOKS FOR LIBRARY 063-2220-641-100-1130-000-110       -621.81
063-2220-641-100-1130-000-110        587.4636



DatePurOrder

05/05/2015 9:55:19 AM
Page 7

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 05/05/2015

BegPo 1
EndPo 994
Since 04/08/2015

945 03/11/2015 GARRETT BOOK COMPANY BOOKS FOR LIBRARY/FOGARTY
Total Purchase Order -34.35

946 03/12/2015 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. EQUIPMENT AND TOOLS/AG/HS

MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT AND TOOLS 412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705       -150.00

Total Purchase Order -150.00

947 03/12/2015 LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC. EQUIPMENT AND TOOLS/AG/HS

MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT AND TOOLS 412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705       -250.00
412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705        211.90

Total Purchase Order -38.10

948 03/12/2015 JORDAN ELIZABETH MILLER MEAL REIMBURSEMENT/AG/HS

MEALS WHILE AT OKLAHOMA YOUTH EXPO
03/12-03/20, 2015

412-1000-580-311-8000-000-705       -200.00

Total Purchase Order -200.00

949 03/12/2015 JAMES MARTIN JONES MEAL REIMBURSEMENT/AG/HS

MEALS WHILE AT OKLAHOMA YOUTH EXPO
03/12-03/20, 2015

412-1000-580-311-8000-000-705       -200.00

Total Purchase Order -200.00

950 03/12/2015 CLAYTON R DRAKE MEAL REIMBURSEMENT/AG/HS

MEALS WHILE AT OKLAHOMA YOUTH EXPO
03/12-03/20, 2015

412-1000-580-311-8000-000-705       -200.00

Total Purchase Order -200.00

953 03/12/2015 JAMES MARTIN JONES HOTEL REIMBURSEMENT/AG/HS

REIMBURSEMENT FOR MOTEL ROOM IN ENID - SCHOOL
CREDIT CARD DID NOT WORK - HAD TO USE PERSONAL
CARD FOR PAYMENT

412-1000-580-311-8000-000-705       -110.00

Total Purchase Order -110.00

954 03/24/2015 CDW DIRECT LLC SUPPLIES/TECH ENG/BARKER/JH

1 HP 16A (Q7516A) BLACK ORIGINAL LASERJET TONER
CARTRIDGE
965197

412-1000-653-317-8803-000-610       -203.57
412-1000-653-317-8803-000-610        203.41

Total Purchase Order -0.16

955 03/24/2015 DELL MARKETING L.P. COMPUTERS/CARL PERKINS/VO AG

SHIPPING 421-1000-653-332-8000-000-705       -179.95
421-1000-653-332-8000-000-705        262.26

Total Purchase Order 82.31

962 03/27/2015 READ NATURALLY REGISTRATION/PROF DEV./FOGARTY

REGISTRATION - READ NATURALLY SEMINAR -  JUNE 11,
2015 TUSLA OK - CYNTHIA CRAWFORD

311-2213-860-271-0000-000-110       -225.00
311-2213-860-271-0000-000-110        180.00

Total Purchase Order -45.00

966 04/01/2015 MCPHAIL'S MOWER & MAGNETO MOWER REPAIRS/ATHLETICS

REPAIR TO MOWER 119-2640-430-828-0000-000-705       -500.00
119-2640-430-828-0000-000-705        426.98

Total Purchase Order -73.02

968 04/01/2015 O'CONNORS LAWN AND GARDEN, INC. COMMERCIAL EDGER/ATHLETICS

 MCLANE 20RC COMMERCIAL EDGER 119-2630-656-828-0000-000-705       -359.00
119-2630-656-828-0000-000-705        359.99

Total Purchase Order 0.99

970 04/01/2015 TRUSCO MANUFACTING SPRAYER/ATHLETICS

SPRAYER 119-2630-656-828-0000-000-705       -150.00
119-2630-656-828-0000-000-705        158.1137



DatePurOrder

05/05/2015 9:55:19 AM
Page 8

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 05/05/2015

BegPo 1
EndPo 994
Since 04/08/2015

970 04/01/2015 TRUSCO MANUFACTING SPRAYER/ATHLETICS
Total Purchase Order 8.11

975 04/06/2015 PITSCO, INC SUPPLIES/TECH ENG./SIEBER/JH

SHIPPING 412-1000-681-317-8700-000-610       -380.37
412-1000-681-317-8700-000-610        142.64

Total Purchase Order -237.73

980 04/06/2015 EVAN-MOOR EDUCATIONAL PUBLISHERS READING MATERIAL / ST. MARY'S

EMC 9285 C15 READING INFORMATIONAL TEXT:GRADE 5 -
CLASS PACK / ST. MARY'S

511-5500-641-494-0000-000-050       -119.90
511-5500-645-494-0000-000-050        119.96

SHIPPING 511-5500-641-494-0000-000-050       -111.96
511-5500-645-494-0000-000-050         95.97

Total Purchase Order -15.93

983 04/06/2015 BRENDA WILKINS REPAIRS/TRANSPORTATION

REPAIR S-10  USED BY MAINT. DOOR.  TRUCK 63 018-2650-430-000-0000-000-070        -77.65
018-2650-430-000-0000-000-070        130.48

Total Purchase Order 52.83

988 04/07/2015 ARISTOTLE CORPORATION SUPPLIES/SP ED/ST. MARY'S

SHIPPING 642-5500-619-239-0000-000-050        -30.30
642-5500-619-239-1013-000-050         46.89

Total Purchase Order 16.59

990 04/07/2015 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS SUPPLIES/SP ED/ST. MARY'S

SHIPPING 642-5500-619-239-0000-000-050        -10.23
642-5500-619-239-1013-000-050         19.19

Total Purchase Order 8.96

993 04/07/2015 CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS SUPPLIES/SP ED/ST. MARY'S

SHIPPING 625-5500-619-239-0000-000-050         30.00

Total Purchase Order 30.00

Total Fund -70,810.73

38



DatePurOrder

05/05/2015 9:45:38 AM
Page 1

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

Building 2014-2015

As of 05/05/2015

BegPo 1
EndPo 154
Since 04/08/2015

12 07/01/2014 ENGINEERED EQUIPMENT, INC. BLANKET FOR DISTRICT PARTS

DISTRICT FILTERS AND PARTS 013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050     -1,560.02
013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050      2,907.16

Total Purchase Order 1,347.14

13 07/01/2014 AMSAN BLANKET FOR DISTRICT SUPPLIES

DISTRICT CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050        -70.05

Total Purchase Order -70.05

25 07/01/2014 LOCKE SUPPLY BLANKET FOR DISTRICT SUPPLIES

DISTRICT PLUMBING AND ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES 013-2630-618-000-0000-000-050       -176.33
013-2630-618-000-0000-000-050        211.46

Total Purchase Order 35.13

83 09/10/2014 KATHY E BERTWELL MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR 2014

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 013-2650-581-000-0000-000-002       -117.52
013-2650-581-000-0000-000-002        124.88

Total Purchase Order 7.36

Total Fund 1,319.58

39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



 

       
5637 N. Classen Blvd. ▪ Oklahoma City, OK  73118  
(405) 842-9200 ▪ (405) 842-9213 Fax 
 
 
Via Email:  dennis.schulz@guthrieps.net 
If no email, Via Fax: 405-282-5904 

 
 
April 27, 2015 
 
Guthrie Public Schools    
Attn:  Dennis Schulz 
 
Re: Amendment to Gas Sales Agreement (Contract #8047) 
 
Thank you for choosing Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. as your natural gas supplier.  We would 
like to renew our services and offer you an Amendment to extend the term of your Agreement.  
In lieu of your contract automatically extending per the existing Exhibit A-7, we would like to 
offer an extension through June 30, 2016. 
 
We are also sending an updated Exhibit C-4 which includes Clearwater’s current physical 
address and any contact changes from your previous paperwork. 
 
Enclosed is one (1) unexecuted original of the above referenced Amendment which covers July 
1, 2015 through June 30, 2016.  Should you require duplicate originals to be sent via mail, 
please let me know and I will send originals to you.     
 
Please return one partially executed original to the undersigned by June 12, 2015.  Once fully 
executed, we will provide you with a copy for your files.  If we do not receive a signed 
amendment by June 30, 2015, your contract will automatically extend per the provisions of the 
existing Exhibit A-7. 
 
We appreciate this opportunity to do business with you.  If you have any questions, please 
contact me at (405) 842-9200 x201.  
 
Sincerely,  
 Regina Fort 
 
Regina Fort  
Vice President of Retail Sales 
rfort@clearwaterenterprises.net 

98



 

Page 1 of 5 

AMENDMENT 
 
This Amendment is made and entered into as of July 1, 2015 by and between Clearwater 
Enterprises, L.L.C. (“Seller”) and Guthrie Public Schools (“Buyer”). 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 

WHEREAS, Seller and Buyer made and entered into that certain Gas Sales Agreement dated 
July 1, 2006 (the “Agreement”), Contract #8047; and 
 
WHEREAS, Seller and Buyer wish to amend the Agreement in the manner specified below; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the mutual covenants and 
agreements herein provided, the Parties hereby agree to amend the Agreement in the following 
respects only: 

 
 Exhibit(s) A-7, B-7, C-3, and D-3 are hereby deleted in their entirety and the attached 

Exhibit(s) A-8, B-8, C-4, and D-4 are substituted therefore.  All references in the 
Agreement to Exhibit(s) A-7, B-7, C-3, and D-3 shall be amended to reference 
Exhibit(s) A-8, B-8, C-4, and D-4.  

 
This Amendment is effective July 1, 2015.  Except as expressly amended hereby, all terms, 
conditions, and provisions of the Agreement, as amended, shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
As evidence of the Parties’ agreement to the terms and conditions set forth above, this 
Amendment is hereby executed by an authorized representative of each Party on the dates 
shown below. 
 
Seller  Buyer 

 

Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C.  Guthrie Public Schools 

By:   By:  

Name: Jenny Thompson  Name:  

Title: Vice President, 
Contract Administration & Gas Control 

 
Title: 

 

Date:   Date:  

SIGN 
HERE
SIGN 
HERE

99



 

 
Page 2 of 5 

 

EXHIBIT A-8 
TRANSACTION CONFIRMATION 

 
Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. (“Seller”) and Guthrie Public Schools (“Buyer”) agree to the 
purchase and sale of natural gas pursuant to this Transaction Confirmation and the general 
terms and conditions contained in the Gas Sales Agreement dated July 1, 2006 between Buyer 
and Seller as set forth below: 
 
Term: July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016; and automatically renewed year to year 

thereafter unless either Party notifies the other Party in writing at least thirty (30) 
days prior to the expiration of the stated term or the then current renewal period 
that the Agreement shall not be renewed. 

  
Facility:  As listed on Exhibit B-8 
 
Quantity:               Full Facility Requirements  
 
Nature of Quantity Obligation: Firm  
 
Price: For all gas delivered by Seller the price Buyer shall pay Seller shall be calculated 

by adding $0.12/MMBtu to the Inside FERC’s Gas Market Report first of the 
month index posting for Oneok Gas Transportation LLC, Oklahoma plus a 
monthly administrative fee of $50.00/month per Facility.  In the event the 
referenced index posting for Oneok Gas Transportation LLC, Oklahoma is not 
published for any delivery month, the average of the index postings ANR Pipeline 
Co., Oklahoma, Natural Gas Pipeline Co. of America, Midcontinent zone, and 
Panhandle Eastern Pipe Line Co., Texas, Oklahoma (mainline) shall be 
substituted therefore.  Buyer shall have the option to fix a price for a quantity of 
gas throughout the term of this Agreement at a price which is mutually agreeable 
to the Parties hereto. 

 
Delivery Point/Point(s) of Sale: Oklahoma Natural Gas Company distribution system 

receipt point for delivery to the Facility listed above. 
 
Local Distribution Company:  Oklahoma Natural Gas Company 
 
EVIDENCE OF AGREEMENT: This Transaction Confirmation documents an oral agreement previously 
reached by representatives of the Parties.  Therefore, although Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. would 
prefer that either this Transaction Confirmation or some other written confirmation be signed and returned 
by facsimile transmission, or that written confirmation be provided in some other manner, this Transaction 
Confirmation will be deemed accepted if Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. receives no objections within two 
(2) business days of Clearwater’s execution date shown below. 
 

Seller  Buyer 

 

Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C.  Guthrie Public Schools 

By:  
 

By: 
 

Name: Jenny Thompson  Name:  

Title: 
Vice President, 
Contract Administration & Gas Control 

 
Title: 

 

Date:   Date:  

SIGN 
HERE
SIGN 
HERE

100



 

 
Page 3 of 5 

 

EXHIBIT B-8 
Facility Listing and Estimated Monthly Usage 

 
Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. (“Seller”) and Guthrie Public Schools (“Buyer”) agree to the 
purchase and sale of natural gas pursuant to any active Transaction Confirmation, this Exhibit B-8, 
and the general terms and conditions contained in the Gas Sales Agreement dated July 1, 2006 
between Buyer and Seller as set forth below: 
 

Facility(ies) 

ONG 
Contract # 

Account Name 
ONG 
Account # 

Address 

Estimated Monthly Usage (MMBtus) 

4154 

GUTHRIE PS COTTERAL 
ELEMENTARY 210185565 2001 W Noble Ave; Guthrie, OK  73044-2171 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
336 302 149 63 22 7 9 13 15 24 153 303 

4155 

GUTHRIE PS FOGARTY 
ELEMENTARY 211183566 902 N Wentz St; Guthrie, OK  73044-1882 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
433 368 170 58 10 1 0 4 6 17 181 384 

4156 
GUTHRIE PS HIGH SCHOOL 210186651 1615 N Walnut St; Guthrie, OK  73044-3910 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
300 234 53 28 21 10 6 16 25 27 82 213 

4157 
GUTHRIE PS JR HIGH 211184786 705 E Oklahoma Ave; Guthrie, OK  73044-3746 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
332 274 133 28 4 0 0 5 9 13 150 281 

4158 

GUTHRIE PS UPPER 
ELEMENTARY 211185109 1602 Crooks Dr; Guthrie, OK  73044-1803 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
1066 900 360 132 60 26 18 28 48 91 441 856 

 
 
Estimated Monthly Usage is for informational purposes and defined as historical consumption as 
represented by Buyer’s Local Distribution Company or upon information supplied by Buyer.   

 

101



 

 
Page 4 of 5 

 

EXHIBIT C-4 
Seller Addresses and Contacts 

 
This Exhibit C-4 to the Gas Sales Agreement between Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. 
(“Seller”) and Guthrie Public Schools (“Buyer”), dated July 1, 2006, is for all purposes made a 
part of said Agreement. 
 
Main Address:  
 Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. 
Address: 5637 N. Classen Blvd. 
 Oklahoma City, OK  73118 
Phone:(405) 842-9200 Fax:  (405) 842-9213 
  
Gas Supply Representative: 
Attn: Regina Fort 
Phone:(405) 842-9200 x201 Fax:  (405) 842-9213 
Email: rfort@clearwaterenterprises.net 
  
Contractual Notices & Correspondence: 
Attn: Jenny Thompson 
Address: Same as Main 
Phone: (405) 842-9200 x202 Fax:  (405) 842-9213 
Email: jthompson@clearwaterenterprises.net 
  
Invoices:  
Attn: Jeff Geis 
Address: Same as Main 
Phone: (405) 842-9200 x208 Fax:  (405) 418-0129 
Email: jgeis@clearwaterenterprises.net 
  
Payments: 
Attn: Jeff Geis 
Phone: (405) 842-9200 x208 Fax:  (405) 418-0129 
Email: jgeis@clearwaterenterprises.net 

 
Payment by Wire: 
Bank: International Bank of Commerce 
 1200 San Bernardo St.; Laredo, TX  78040 
ABA: 114902528 
Account No.: 1601012268 
For the Account of: Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. 
Reference: Oklahoma Account 
 
Payment by ACH: 
Bank: International Bank of Commerce 
 Oklahoma City, OK 
ABA: 303072793 
Account No.: 1601012268 
For the Account of: Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. 
 
Payment by Check: 
 Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. 
 PO Box 26706, Section 109 
 Oklahoma City, OK  73126-0706 

 

102

mailto:nherring@clearwaterenterprises.net


 

 
Page 5 of 5 

 

 
EXHIBIT D-4 

Buyer Addresses and Contacts 
 
This Exhibit D-4 to the Gas Sales Agreement between Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. 
(“Seller”) and Guthrie Public Schools (“Buyer”), dated July 1, 2006, is for all purposes made a 
part of said Agreement. 
 
 
Main Address:  
 Guthrie Public Schools 
Address: 802 East Vilas 
 Guthrie, OK 73044 
Phone: 405-282-8900 
Fax: 405-282-5904 
  
Marketing Representative: 
Attn: Dennis Schulz 
Phone: 405-282-8900 
Fax: 405-282-5904 
Email: dennis.schulz@guthrieps.net 
  
Contractual Notices & Correspondence: 
Attn: Dennis Schulz 
Address: 802 East Vilas 
 Guthrie, OK 73044 
Phone: 405-282-8900 
Fax: 405-282-5904 
Email: dennis.schulz@guthrieps.net 
  
Invoices and Payments: 
Attn: Vicki Biggs 
Address: 802 East Vilas 
 Guthrie, OK 73044 
Phone:  
Fax:  
Email: vicki.biggs@guthrieps.net 
 
 
 
 

103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



 

                                                                                               
Guthrie Public Schools 

Memo 

To: Dr. Mike Simpson and the Guthrie School Board  

From: Carmen Walters, Director of Elementary Education/Federal Programs 

Date:    April 23, 2015 

Re: K – 8 Remedial Summer School Program     

The following teachers/aides are being recommended for Summer School 2015 June 1, 
2015 – June 25, 2015, Monday – Thursday, 8:30 – 11:30 a.m. 
 

Teresa Barbour, Teacher Kindergarten Math 
Tonya Stansbury, Teacher Kindergarten Reading 
Eva Cordero, Aide Kindergarten 
 
Kristin Knapp, Teacher 1st Grade Math 
Carmen Brown, Teacher 1st Grade Reading 
Gina Wright, Aide 1st Grade  
 
Tia Davidson, Teacher 2nd Grade Math 
Sherryl Green, Teacher 2nd Grade Reading 
 
Greg Friese, Teacher 3rd Grade Reading 
Amanda Perring, Teacher 3rd Grade Reading 
Lisa Good, Teacher 3rd Grade Reading 
Tessa Wallraven, Teacher 3rd Grade Reading 
 
Stephanie Williams, Teacher 4th Grade Math & Reading 
 
Afton McCoy, Teacher 5th & 6th Grade Math 
 
Glenda Jarnagin, Teacher 5th & 6th Grade Reading 
 
Julie Bertolino, Teacher 7th & 8th Grade Math 
Stacie Hoskins, Teacher 7th & 8th Grade Reading 
 
Susan Davison Administrator  
 
  

111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



Board of Education Personnel Reports
Employment Request

Replacing
Hrs Per 

Day
Pay 

Grade
First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Certified

Delaney, Mallory GUES 5th Grade 08/14/15 6 Amanda Paul

Hodge, Stephen High School Algebra II 08/14/15 6 Donna Russell

Hurt, Sara Fogarty 3rd Grade 08/14/15 6 Katelyn Hudson
Keibler, Elizabeth GUES Counselor Elementary 08/14/15 6 Kevin Cunningham

Knight, Bethany Junior High Math 7th Grade 08/14/15 6 Tricia Dayton

Murray, Carly Fogarty Sp Ed Mild/Mod 08/14/15 6 Donna Lucas
Sanders, Thomas Faver History 08/14/15 6 Larry Thorp

Smith, Ty Junior High Reading 8th Grade 08/14/15 6 Brenda Noe

Replacing
Hrs Per 

Day
Pay 

Grade
First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Support

Mendoza, Beatriz Maintenance Full Time Sub Custodian 05/04/15 3 8 Skylar Stout
Morrow, Ruby Junior High Custodian 04/20/15 3 8 Julian Carrera

FMLA Request
Support: 1

Certified: 0

Separation of Employment
Classification Certified

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Bauter, Letha Fogarty Assistant Principal 6/8/2015Resigning
Blevins, Jeanette Junior High Family & Consumer Scienc 5/22/2015Resigning
Bryant, Ashley Fogarty 2nd Grade 5/22/2015Resigning
Burcham, Ryan High School Oklahoma History 5/22/2015Resigning
Cook, Marcus GUES 6th Grade 5/22/2015Resigning
Creamer, Phyllis Junior High Art 5/22/2015Retiring
Hudson, Katelyn Fogarty 3rd Grade 5/22/2015Resigning
McKinney, Stacy Administration School Psychologist 5/22/2015Resigning

Transfer of Position Report

Classification Certified

Name Transfered  From Transfered To Replacing Tran sfer Date
Catlin, Patricia Central Sp Ed Mild/Mod JH Sp Ed Mild/Mod 1-3 D Laura Porter 8/14/2015
Cloud, Ashleigh English HS Split English Faver & HS Martha Heard 8/14/2015
Howard, Patrick U.S. History JH Art JH Phyllis Creamer 8/14/2015
Porter, Laura JH Sp Ed Mild/Mod Fogarty Sp Ed Mild/Mod Deborah Dunbar 8/14/2015
Woodard, Eric Science HS Split Science Faver & HS Martha Heard 8/14/2015

Classification Support

Name Transfered  From Transfered To Replacing Tran sfer Date
Clymer, Regina Custodian GUES Head Custodian Central Gary Dickerson 6/8/2015
Crabtree, Mary Custodian HS Custodian GUES Regina Clymer 6/8/2015

5/6/2015

145



Board of Education Personnel Reports
Prescott, Brenda Cotteral Pre-K 5/22/2015Resigning
Webb, Mary Junior High 7th Geography 5/22/2015Resigning

Classification Support

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Webb, Stephanie High School Cafeteria Worker 4/17/2015Terminated

5/6/2015

146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



Guthrie Public Schools 
Curriculum Committee Meeting  

May 5, 2015 
5:00 P.M. 

 

Members Present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Carmen Walters, Doug Ogle, Eldona Woodruff, Travis 
Sallee, Janna Pierson, Gail Davis and Sheryl Miles 
 
Discussion Items: 

Carmen Walters: 
Elementary Handbooks 

• Updates to all Elementary Handbooks 
 
School Improvement Plan 

• Presented each sites annual School Improvement Plan 
 
Summer School Personnel 

• Added back an additional Para to help with the lower grades 
• Meeting with all summer school personnel to go over curriculum and expectations for 

student growth 
• Weekly testing to show student growth 

 

Doug Ogle: 
Gallup Contract 

• Not renewing the contract 
• The district is not receiving many applicants to make it cost effective  
• The program is a good program if we were receiving the applicants  

 
 

155


	Board Minutes 04-13-15.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES




